



To: Mayor Jacque and City Council Members
Cc: Mick Michel, City Administrator
From: John F. Wandsnider, PE – Public Works Director/City Engineer
Date: July 15, 2026
Subject: Recommendation for Acceptance
Field of Dreams Movie Site Roadway – Paving and Drainage 2025

A final inspection was conducted of the Field of Dreams Movie Site Roadway – Paving and Drainage 2025 project, constructed by Top Grade Excavating, Inc. of Farley, Iowa. The project was found to be complete and in accordance with the plans and specifications. I recommend that the City of Dyersville accept the project as complete.